

GNANAGURU

SECTION MANAGER

Hello, I'm Guru Throughout my successful 11+ years career, I have experience in monitoring the optimal growth of shrimp and prawns, water system and quality management, identifying and controlling diseases, giving best nauplii production, grading and packaging of shrimps and prawns.

EDUCATION

Madras University

Master of Science in Marine Biology & Coastal Resource Management
2010– 2012.

Vivekananda Mission college

Bachelor of Science in Plant Biology & Biotechnology. 2007-2010

SKILLS

Effective Communication
Decision Making
Innovation
Time Management
Management of projects
Direction or leadership

COMPUTING SKILLS

MS word
MS excel
MS PowerPoint

CONTACT

+91 9840350895
smgguru@gmail.com
Tamilnadu, India

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CPF Aquaculture (India) Private Limited

Section Manager – Water Treatment Section
2021 – present

- Efficient water system Management and Treatment Process and Execution.
- Effluent treatment System monitoring & Execution as per norms.
- Report Management and audit Execution.

CPF Aquaculture (India) Private Limited

Assistant Section Manager – Production (Maturation)
2019-2021

- Expertise in Eyestalk Ablation Technique.
- Brood stock management.
- Efficient water system Management and Treatment Process and Execution.
- Continuous feedback monitoring on the Post Larvae sold.
- Effluent treatment System monitoring & Execution as per norms.
- Report Management and audit Execution.
- Forecasting the np sales and fixing up the target and moving towards the progress
- Able to manage competing deadlines and demands working on it.
- Database Management and Audit reports.
- Coordinating the Best Aquaculture Practices and ISO Audit
- Analysis the root cause for the problem if rises and finding the solution for the problem, evaluating them and applying the solution for the particular problem.

GNANAGURU

SECTION MANAGER

CPF (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
223, Chettikuppam Village,
Anumanthai Post, Marakkanam Taluk,
Villupuram District, Tamil Nadu – 604 303.
CIN : U01211TN1997PTC038419
Tel : (91-4147) 230527
www.cp-india.com

REFERENCES

Mr K DILIPKUMAR
Section Manager - HRBP
E Mail id: dilipkumar@cp-india.com

CPF Aquaculture (India) Private Limited

Senior technician 2016 -2019

- Report Management and Audit Execution.
- Broodstock management.
- Efficient utilization of the water treatment through water parameters analysis.
- Ensuring the quality standard before delivering our product
- Coordinating the Best Aquaculture Practices and ISO Audit Water System and Quality management (Ozonizer, RO Plant, Ultra Filtration system and operations)
- Analysis of the root cause for the problem if arises and finding the solution for the problem evaluating them and applying the solution for the particular problem.
- Effective execution of Best Management Practices
- Expertise in the SPF Liptopenus Vannamei Brooder Species
- Expertise in Eyestalk Ablation Technique.

CPF Aquaculture (India) Private Limited

Technician 2015-2016

- Ensuring the production of good quality of Nauplius.
- Evaluating the protocols and following the biosecurity and bacterial control standard without negligence.
- Harvesting of nauplii.

CPF Aquaculture (India) Private Limited

Junior technician 2012-2015

- Culture expert in Liptopenus Vannamei.
- Trainer in Hatching & Harvesting.
- Quality control in Nauplii Transfer.
- Logistic Management.

Yours sincerely,
GNANAGURU